

## Contact

marcelo@ntzholding.com.br

[www.linkedin.com/in/mbressan06](http://www.linkedin.com/in/mbressan06)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Social Media

Web Design

IT Infrastructure Management

## Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

Italian (Professional Working)

Spanish (Full Professional)

# Marcelo Bressan

Developer/Designer/Web Cloud Manager  
São Paulo, São Paulo, Brazil

## Summary

For the last 10 years, I had the opportunity to work with a multiple sets of code programming languages. Had started my programmer's life with HTML/CSS/JS, later added PHP and ActionScript to my skills to then get started myself into some other object-oriented languages such as Python and Ruby.

After that, I became responsible for the development and maintenance of corporate softwares at an IT on demand factory where I was able to work with the custom development of business-oriented solutions, as service provider, in many projects with Telefonica SA, Brazilian Ministry of Health, Mitsubishi and others.

For the last couple of years my major quest is around a web hosting and infrastructure business that I created, which seeks to offers cloud and web hosting products besides a dedicated consulting and with a more humanized approach in it's support service. Targeted to satisfy a wide range of unsatisfied consumers that cannot, or will not, comprehend it.

Therefore, I'm in the searching to expand my knowledge and contribute to a business that is literally embracing new times, seeking and developing other ways to contribute and generate wealth for our society.

---

## Experience

Nubo

Founder

August 2016 - Present

São Paulo Area, Brazil

Nutzen Participações Ltda.

Partner

January 2003 - Present

BijaRi

R&D

April 2011 - February 2014 (2 years 11 months)

Casablanca Finish

Media Operator

August 2009 - November 2009 (4 months)

Academia Casa de Pedra

Instrutor de escalada esportiva

January 2003 - January 2005 (2 years 1 month)

São Paulo Area, Brazil

Academia Gravidade Zero

Produção de eventos e recreação

January 2001 - January 2003 (2 years 1 month)

São Paulo Area, Brazil

---

## Education

Kantea Scrl

Corso Di Specializzazione Web Designer , Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design · (2009 - 2010)

Fundação Armando Álvares Penteado

Faculdade de Comunicação Social, Radio and Television · (2007 - 2009)

Universidade Presbiteriana Mackenzie

Bachelor of Education - BEd, Faculdade de Educação Física e Esporte

· (2003 - 2005)

Colégio Objetivo Paulista

Ensino Médio · (2000 - 2002)

Colégio Nossa Senhora do Sion

Ensino Fundamental · (1989 - 1999)